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19 January 2018 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
Town and Country Planning (Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedure) 
(Scotland) Regulations 2013 [‘the Regulations’] 
 
Notice of Review: Planning Application 17/01220/APP – Demolish office building 
and erect 10no. units flatted development (as amended) at Moray Housing 
Partnership, Clifton Road, Lossiemouth 
 
I write to advise that we continue to have no objection to this application and that should a 
decision by the MLRB be in favour of the applicant following this review, we would request 
an update to the previously submitted Drainage Impact Assessment be submitted to us 
reflecting this amended layout prior to applying for RCC or Building Warrant. 
 
If you have any queries, please contact Stewart Gordon on 01343 563767, who is dealing 
with this notice. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
Frank Knight 
Senior Engineer 
 
 
 
 

 

 




